
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.) 

Date: 10/18/2017 

1. From Division I Staff: I 
'l 

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis/S.Deas .~ . i) 

2. 0PR: S.Deas 

3.0CR: 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Authority No. 8586 from Matrix 
Telecom, LLC d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications 
d/b/a also Excel Telecommunications also d/b/a VarTec Telecom also d/b/a Clear 
Choice Communications to Matrix Telecom, LLC d/b/a Impact Telecom d/b/a Startec 
d/b/a Americatel d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies d/b/a Trinsic Communications 
d/b/a Vartec Telecom d/b/a Excel Telecommunications d/b/a Clear Choice 
Communications 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company 

Company Code, 
if applicable : 

TX841 

Parties 
(include address, if different from MCD): 

B1d 

D Provided as an Attachment 

Representatives (name and address): 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

7. Check one: 

Comments: 

Interested persons, if any, 

(include address, if different from MCD): 

[8] Supporting documentation attached 
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Representatives (name and address): 
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Sakina Deas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Sakina, 

Alex Valencia <avalencia@impacttelecom.com> 
Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:52PM 
Sakina Deas 
Matrix Telecom, LLC. - Name Change Request {TX841 and TI1299) 

Please accept this e-mail as the official request by Matrix Telecom, LLC. to make a name change to its certifications (Company 
Codes- TX841 and Tl1299). We will be adding three new DBAs that are a result of prior acquisitions and mergers. Please find 
below the requested name change: 

Current- Matrix Telecom, LLC. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies d/b/a Trinsic Communications d/b/a Vartec Telecom d/b/a 
Excel Telecommunications d/b/a Clear Choice Communications 

New - Matrix Telecom, LLC. d/b/a Impact Telecom d/b/a Startec d/b/a Americatel d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies d/b/a 
Trinsic Communications d/b/a Vartec Telecom d/b/a Excel Telecommunications d/b/a Clear Choice Communications 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you very much for your assistance on this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Alex 

E Q ·i ~Americatel. 
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GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS & COMPLIANCE 

Alex Valencia 
V1ce President 
avalencia@impacttelecom.com 
4.,3 East Las Cohnas Blvd SUite ~00 I llvmg TX 75039 
Office ~72-310- 120 I FM 866-418-975Q 
www •mpacttelecom com 

Notice: This E-mail (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act . 18 USC §§2510-2521. Is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
If you are not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination. distribution. or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply 
to the sender that you have received the message In error. then delete it. Thank you. 
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